EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 2
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1023-AIR-E TCEQ ID: RN100825249  CASE NO.: 37896
RESPONDENT NAME: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

ORDER TYPE:
_X 1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SURSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER _ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
X _AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUFPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__ MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Chevron Phillips Chemical Sweeny Complex, 21689 Highway 35, Old Ocean, Brazoria
County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Industrial organic chemicals manufacturing plant

SMALL BUSINESS: _ Yes X _No
OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is one additional pending enforcement action regarding this facility
location, Docket No. 2009-0523-AIR-E.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on December 14, 2009. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr, Phillip Hampster, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (§12) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Audra Benoit, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 4, MC R-12, (409) §99-8799; Ms.
Cari-Michel La Caille, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-1387
Respondent: Mr. Tom Backhouse, Environmental Specialist, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, 216859 Highway 35, Old
Ocean, Texas 77463
Mr, Wayne McDowell, Plant Manager, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company IP, 21689 Highway 33, Old Ocean, Texas 77463
Respondent's Attorney: Not répresented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

DOCKET NO.: 2009-1023-AIR-E

Page 2 of 2

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
X Routine
___ Enforcement Follow-up
__ Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this
Case: March 20, 2009

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this Case:
June 23, 2009 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a routine
investigation.

AIR

Failure to comply with permitted emissions
limits. Specifically, operations personnel
failed to follow proper procedures while
restarting Furnace 7, leading to a total unit
shutdown and the subsequent flaring of
3,911.67 pounds of volatile organic
compounds, 6,327.62 pounds of carbon
monoxide, and 1,297.62 pounds of
nitrogen oxides from Emission Point
Number {"EPN") 56-61-14 and EPN 56-
61-20 over & 71 hour 26 minute period
beginning on March 7, 2009. Since these
emissions could have been avoided by
better operational practices, the emissiens
are not subject to an affirmative defense
under 30 Trx. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)
[New Source Review Flexible Air Permit
No, 22690/PSD-TX-751M1, Special
Condition 1, 30 TEx. ApMmd. CODE §§
101.20(3) and 116.715(a), and TeX,
HEALTH & SAFETY CoDE § 382.085(b)].

Total Assessed: $20,700

Total Deferred: $4,140
X Bxpedited Settlement

_ Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offsct: $8,280
Total Paid to General Revenue: $8,280

Site Compliance History Classification
_ High X Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High X Average __ Toor
Major Source: X Yes _ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Ordering Provisiens:

1. The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
(SEP). (See SEP Attachment A.)

2. The Order will also require the
Respondent to:

a. Within 30 days after the effective date of
this Agreed Order, ensure the completion
of additional training and/or supervision
over the operational practices that address
the causes leading to the emissions event
that began on March 7, 2009; and

b. Within 45 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification of compliance with Ordering
Provision No. 2.a.

execsuny'5-23-08/app-26¢.dec

Additional ID No(s).: BLO758C




Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1023-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Payable Penalty Amount: Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred Sixty Dollars ($16,560)

SEP Amount: Eight Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Dollars (5§8,280)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles
Program

Location of SEP: Texas Air Quality Control Region 216 — Houston-Galveston

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent will contribute to Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Ciean Cities/Clean Vehicles Program. The
contribution will be used in accordance with the Supplemental Environmental Project Agreement between
the Houston-Galveston AERCO and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. SEP monies will'be
used to aid local school districts and area transit agencies in reaching local match requirements mandated by
the Federal Highway Administration’s (“FHWA™) Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality funding program. SEP
monies will be disbursed to school districts and transit agencies in need of funding assistance in the Houston-
Galveston non-attainment area, Those SEP monies will be used exclusively by the school districts and transit
agencies as supplements to meet the local match requirements of the EPA. SEP monies will be used to pay for
the cost of replacing older diesel buses with alternative fireled or clean diesel buses. The old buses will be
permanently retired and only sold for scrap. The schools and transit agencies will also use the SEP monies to
refrofit more buses to reduce emissions. Houston-Galveston AERCO will send the TCE(Q verification in the
form of paid invoices and other documentation to show that the retrofits were completed. Retrofit technologies
include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters, NOx reduction catalyst technology in
combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission control technologies that are developed and
approved by EPA or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions of buses by more
than 90% below today’s level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Houston-Galveston Area Council
Houston-Galveston AERCO

P.O. Box 22777

Houston, Texas 77227-2777

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission cn Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may

require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:
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Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public refations, and press releases.

o. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seck recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

Kl

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

PCW Revision Ogtoher 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|[RN

Facility/Site Region [12-H

. - . No. of .

Docket No. 1023-AIR-E Order Type 16

Media Program(s) T Government/Non-Profit[No-
Muiti-Medial: Enf. Coordinator Mz

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum Maximum

| $10,000 I

EC's Team

Penalty Calculatlon Section

. : The panally was enhanced:by 21 SImiiar and ne dissimilar NOVs ten
; 60 siy]e agreed orders and one fi ndings agreed order Penalty was

$15,700

$0

f
Tofal EB Amounts $205
Apprax, Gost of Compliance $5,000

$0

$0

$20,700

$0

Notes

Final Penalty Amount |

$20,700

$20,700

-$4,140

$16,560
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2000-1023-AIR-E ~PCW

Policy Revision 2 (Sepltembier 2002)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Enter Number Here _ Adjust.

Writlen NOVs with same or similar viclations as those in the current enforcement action 21 105%
NOVs.  |{number of NOVs meeting criferia) = e
Other wrilten NOVs 1 2%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (pumber of orders| - 10 1 200%
meeting criferia ) ! b
Orders - [Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
" |of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 1 1 25%

emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability, .
i of this state ar the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting o 0%
Judgments. |criteria)
- and Congent

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgmenfs, or non-adjudicated final court]

Decrees: ) . A, ! R
S judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal o) 0%

) gavernment
- Convictions [Any criminal convictions of this stale or the federal government (number of counts } [ 0%
Emisslang JChronic excessive emissions events (number of evenis) 0 0%

Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas| )
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 {number of| 8 -8%
atidits for which nolices were submitted)

- Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege| 5 10%
Adt, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed} A
Please Enter Yes or No

Environmential management systems in place for one year or more : No- 0%

Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under al - No ] 0%

. . No: b

Other special assistance program i o

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program ) No 0%

Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government No 0

. 0

environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2} | 314%

| No ] Adjustment Percentage {Subtotal 3) | 0%

¥

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) [ 0% |

Compliance The penalty was enhanced by 21 similar and one-dissimilar NOVs, fen 1660-style agreed orders, and one

Hrjf)ttz;y findings agreed order. Penally was reduced by sight NOAs and five DOVS.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)[_314% |
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1-Jut-2009
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
37886
RN100825249
] Air

Martina Kusniadi

Rule Cite{s) :

¥ 2009-1023-AIR-E

Policy Revision 2 {Seplember 2002}
PCW Ravislon Octaber 30, 2008

Violation Description

eratlons ‘pers pnel falled fo
¥ ie%al umt shu{down

Release

el

Major Moderate Mincr

Percent _

Human healih or the enwronment was exposed lo slgnlﬁcant amounts of polluiants that did not
‘axceed levels:protective 6f human:health.or environmentalreceptors.

mark only one
with an. x

$5,000

7,2009. .

0. Comply:

Before NO\-J

Extraordinary, ] ][ e 3}

Ordinary

N/A X '[Lnarmuh %

Notes. violation,

The-Respondent.does not meet the-geod falth criteria for this

Estimated EB Amount]| $205]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for [imits)

Violation Subtotal $5,000

Statatory
Viglation Final Penalty Total[ §20,700
[ $20, 700
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Eca

Chevron Philtips Chemical Company 1.P
0. 37896
NG. RN100826240

Buildings i : - 0.00: | - $0 . $o $0:
Dther {as neadad) . - 0,00 { 30 . $0 30
Englneering/construction - - 0.00 | $0 - ( 1
Land ; L - . - 000 | .- §0
Record Keeplng System - : o : : o000 . %0 -
Training/Sampling - _$5.000 7-Mar-2009 [ 1-Jan-2010 0.82° ) - %2056
RemedtationiDisposal  |[. - 8 o o R 4 0.00 | . %0
Pormit Costs B - ] — . ooo|  $0
Other {as needed) : IE : -0.00 .30

Notes for DELAYED cost Estimaied coststo: ensure addilonal persarinet frafiiing and/droversightis provitied:. The Date-Required:is the |
otes for oosts date of the event arid the Final:Dale:is:the date of expected compliance.

~ ANNUALIZE [1] avaided costs before entering item (sXCEpE for One:iie avaiied costs)

Dispos: i -0.00 | - 50 $0

Personnel ([ : . . -0.00 $0 . ~ §0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling . : 0.00 30 | §0
Suppliesiaguipment i — . 000 80 [ 30

Finaneial Assurance [2] N 0:.00 30 = 30
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] [ ) - —J 0.00" 30 i 30
Other (as needed) N 0.00 [ : $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

$205]

Approx. Cost of Compllance $5'000I




Customar/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Enlity:

ID Numbser{s}):

Location:

TCEQ Region:

"Date Compliance History Prepared:

Agency Decislon Requiring Compliance History:

‘Compliance Period;

Compliance History Report
CNB00303614 Chevren Phillips Chemical Company LP

RN100826249 CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL SWEENY Classification: AVERAGE

COMPLEX

AIR OPERATING PERMITS

AIR OPERATING PERMITS

AIR QPERATING PERMITS

AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AlR NEW SQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOQURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE

GENERATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARROUS WASTE

GENERATION

21689 HIGHWAY 35, OLD OCEAN, TX, 77463

REGION 12 - HOUSTON
June 30, 2009

Enfcrcement

ACCOUNT NUMBER
PERMIT
PERMIT

AFS NUM
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
ACCOUNT NUMBER
REGISTRATION
PERMIT
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
EPA ID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
{SWR)

Classification: AVERAGE

‘Name: Marlina Kusniadi Phone:

June 29, 2004 to June 29, 2009

- TCEQ Stalf Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

713-767-3682

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been In existence and/or operaticn for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2, Has there been a (known} change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If Yes, who is the current ownerioperator? N/A
4. if Yes, who wasfwere the prior owner{s}foperator(s) ? NIA
5. When did the change(s} In owner or oparator cccur? NIA
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2008 Repeat Violator: NO
Components (Multimedia) for the Site :
A, Final Enforcement Orders, court jJudgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 04/14/2006
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChaptar G 116.715(a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)

Ramt Prov: No, 22690 and and PSD-TX-751M1 SC. #1 PA
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions during an avoidable emissions event that occurred on
February 28, 2005,

ADMINORDER 2005-1700-AIR-E

Rating: 3.12

Site Raling: 5.08

BLO758C
2151
520681
4803200145
75473
75479
75447
BLO758C
75072
22690
75059
50960
86119
88006
88689
87901
88679
86905
87245
88421
TXR0O00039834

86586



Effective Date: 020052007 ADMINORDER 2006-0904-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter G 118.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  TCEQ Flexible Permit #22690, SCi#1 PERMIT
Description; Fallure to prevent unautherized emissions during an April 15, 2006 emissions event.

Effective Date: 12/20/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-0083-AlR-E
Classification: Maderale
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Special Conditlon 4 PERMIT
Description: failed to prevent the unauthorized release of air cantaminanis into the atmosphere.

Effective Date: 01/12/2008 ADMINCRDER 2006-0675-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citatlor: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c)(2)(AX(LY
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Falled 1o complete CEMS required testing and report submission within 6C days.

Effective Date: 02/25/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1419-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate )
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.7156(a)
5C THC Chagpler 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmit Prov: TCEQ Flaxible Permit No, 22800, SC#1 PERMIT
Descriptian: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions as documented during a record review conducled on July 19,

2007. Speciically, 3,422 pounds {"Ibs"} of ethylene was released when the Chevron Phillips failed 1o close an open
bleeder vaive, resulting in an emisslons event, as documented during a record review investigation.

Classification: Minor ~
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter B 382.085(b)

Desaription: Chevron failed to submit a final emissions event report within two weeks after the end of the event. The
report was due on May 29, 2007, but was not submittad untit May 30, 2007,

Effective Date: 04/14/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1079-AIR-E
Classification: Mcderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 418, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapfer 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ramt Prav:  TCEQ Air Flexible Permit No. 22690, SCH1 PERMIT

Description: Chevron failed to prevent pluggage in the lower tap of the'sight glass, creating a faulty low-lavel Indication,
causing a shutdewn of Ethylene Unit 33, resutiing in unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate
Chiation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: TCEQ Flexlble Parmit No, 22690, SC No. 1 PERMIT

Descripion; Maintenance activities due to humar error are not coverad under SSM rules. Therefore, this unplanned
maintenance actlvily is now classified as an emissions event.

Classificalion: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1XB)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 161.211(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: CPChem completely failed to report an emissions event as required by 30 TAC 101.201(a)(1)(B) and
101.201(b}.

Classification: Modarate
Citation: 30 FAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: 22690 and PSD- x-761M1 PA
Description: Fallure to clear debris from the instrument air valve.

Effective Date: 06/05/2008 ADMINCRDER 2007-1581-AlIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)



Ll

Ragmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain liquid level in D-14, which led to moisture breakthrough in Primary Dryers and consequent
unauthorized flaring.

Effective Date: 06/19/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1861-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
RamtPrav: Flex Permit No, 22690, SC #1 PERMIT
Deschption: Chevron failed to prevent a boller feed water pressure disturbance which changed the control scheme from
automatic to manual. This caused a release of unauthorized contaminants to the atmosphere.

Effective Date: 10/23/2008 ADMINORDER 2008-05’51-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 GER Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
RgmtProv:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Speciat Gondition 15 PERMIT

Description: Failed fo ¢comply with permitied emissions limits and failed to mainiain a flame present at all times on a flare.
Specifically, tha emissions limit for emissions events under a flexible permit is zero pounds ('Ibs"} per hour, and on
November 25, 2007, Flare 4 {Emissions Point Number 58-61-4) in Unit 18 emitted 3 ibs of nitrogen oxides, 20 Ibs of
carbon monoxids, and 851 Ibs of volatile organic compounds over a 1.3 hour period.

Effective Date: 02/08/2009 ADMINORDER 2007-0286-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Cilation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptar B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

RgmtProv: ©-02151, Special Condition 2F OP

Description: Failed to create a final record for a non-reportable emissions event, within two weeks after the end of the
emissions event, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report. :

Classiflcation: ‘Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.355(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT ¥V 60.485(b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  ©-02151, Special Condition 1A OP

Description: Failed to conduct leak detection and repair monitoring in accordance with 40 Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 60, Appendix A, Method 21, as reported in tha December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Moderaie

Citafion: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapterH 115.782{a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChaptar G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptar 8 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 22690 and PSD-TX-761M1, SC 14H PERMIT
0-02151, Special Conditlon 164 OP
0-02151, Spacial Conditlon 1A OP

Description: Failed to adequately identify leaking components site wide from Octaber 4, 2005 fo October 20, 2005, as
reportad in the December 15, 2005 devlation report.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapier G 116.716(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter ¢, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT A 60.18{c)2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

RamtProv: 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 19 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintaln a constant pilot flame at all times, as reporied in the December 15, 2005 devialion report,

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(k)



Rgmt Prov: 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 11 PERMIT
22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 12B PERMIT
Description: Falled to conduct calibrations for CEMS, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Moderata
Citatlon: 30 TAG Ghapter 117, SubChapter B 117.206(a} 1 1A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085({b)

Description: Failed ta prevent the 24-hour rolling average concentration of carbon moncxide emissions from exceeding
400 parts per million by volume at 3.0% oxygen, dry basis, on 23 furnaces in Units 22, 23 and 33, as reported in the:
December 15, 2005 deviation repert,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chaptar 111, SubChapter A $11.111{a){4 (A
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed fo record daily flare observations cn July 21 and 22, 2005, as reparted in the Oecember 15, 2006
deviation report.

Classification: Moderata
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter T 106.452(2)(A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085({b)

Description: Falled to prevent abrasive blasting usage from exceeding one ton per day, as reporied in the December 15,
2005 deviation report.

Classifization: Moderate
Citaticn: 30 TAG Chapter 106, SubChapter 3 106.433(7)(A)
5C THGC Chapter 382, SubChaptar D 382.085(b)

Description: Failled to prevent Volatile Organic Compound ("vOGC") emissions due to palnting activiies from exceeding six
pounds per hour averaged over a five-hour period on July 28 and August 16, 2005, as reported In the December 15, 2005
deviation report.

Classification: Moderate
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.782(b)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to repair Highly Reactive YOG ("HRVOG") componants leaking greater than 10,000 parts per million
withln a timely manner, as reported in the December 15, 2005.deviation report.

Clagsification: Minor

Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(g)(1)
30 TAC Chapler 115, SubChapter H 115.781{g)(2)
&C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Description; Failed to record the timas and dates on paper logs for LDAR monitoring events as reported in the December
15, 200§ deviation repor.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
40 CFR Chapter 69, SubChapte_ar C, PT 690, SubPT WV 60.482-7(c}2)
40 CFR Ghapler 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V §1.242-7(c){2)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Pray;  0-02151, Special Condition 1A OP

Description; Failed to monitor fourteen leaking valves in Unit 24 from September 1, 2005 to October 20, 2005, after the
initial detection of the leak as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classificalion: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 22680 and PSD-TX-761M1, SC 14F PERMIT
©-02151, Speciat Condition 16A OP

Description: Falled o properly monior when conducting repairs and maintenance on thirteen components site wide, as
reported In the December 15, 2005 deviation repart.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101,20(2)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.345(a)(3)
40 CFR Chapter 64, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.346(b){1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description; Failed to maintain and repair seals, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382.084(b)



Ramt Prov:  ©-02161, Special Condition (3)(C)ii)) OP

Description: Falled {o demonsirate that quarerly visible emissions observations of stationary vents, bulldings, and other
sfruclures were conducted site wide during May 29, 2005 and June 29, 2005, as documented in the December 15, 2005
deviation report.

Classification: -‘Modarata
Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 115, SubChapter H 115.782(c)(2)(A)i)
8C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Falled fo conduct extraordinary repair effort within fourteen days cn a valve placed on DOR, as reoprted In
the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Mcderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143/{4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 6C.482-7(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT VW 60.482-7(h}2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov:  0-02151, Spacial Condition 1A OP
Description: Faited to monitor valves which were over the 3% allowable on a quarterly basls in Unit 33, as reported In the
December 15, 2005 deviaticn report.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Rgmt Prov; 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, 5C 23 PERMIT
0-02151, Special Condifion 16A OP

Descripticn: Failed to menitor cooling fower VOG concentrations, as reported in the June 24 and Decamber 15, 2005
deviation reports.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChaptar D 382,085(h)

Rgmt Prov; 0-02151, Special Condition 1A OP

Description: Failed to prevent visible amissions from the flare (EPN 56-61-10} from exceeding five minutes In a two hour
period on June 4, 2008, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)

Rgmt Prov:  AMOC 2003-01, Special Condition 7 PERMIT
AMOC 2003-01, Special Condition 9 PERMIT
©-021451, Spacial Condition 26 OF

Description: Failed te record the steam flow In Unit 24 from June 3, 2005 to June 16, 2005, and also falled to record the
steam pressure and steam flow rate for saven fumnaces (EPNs 24-36-1, 24-36-2, 24-36-3, 24-36-4, 24-36-5, 24-36-6, 24-
368-9)in Unit 24 from December 7, 2004 to January 31, 2005, as reported in the December 15, 2005 daviation report.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)

Rgmt Prov:  AMOC 2003-01, Spaciat Condition 13 PERMIT
AMOCGC 2003-01, Speciat Condition § PERMIT
©-02161, Special Condition 26 OP

Descriplion: Failed te ensure that the steam flow Is within permitted limits and that prompt corrective actlon was taken
when the alarm was activated in Unti 24 on November 20, 2003 as reported in the December 18, 2005 devlation repart.
Chevren Phillips also failed to continuously supply steam fo a wedge plug valve al or greater than 80 pounds per square
inch gauge ("psig") for one furnace EPN 24-36-9 in Unit 24 during the time period Novernber 29, 2004 untit May 19, 2005,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115,783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapler G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChaptar C, PT 60, SubPT WV 60.482-G(a)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, .SubChapter I 382.085(b}
RgmtProv: 22690 and PSD-TX-761M1, SC 14E PERMIT
22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 3B OP
Description: Failed te seal open-ended lines in VOC service, as reported in the Decamber 18, 2008 deviation report.



Classification: Moderats

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)
30 TAG Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(2)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a}
30 TAC Chapier 115, SubChapter H 115.782(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapler C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 22890 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 14F PERMIT
0-02151, Special Condition 164 OP
0-02151, Special Condition 1A OP

Description: Failed 1o monitor 488 site wide components on a quarterly basis from November 29, 2004 to December 5,
2005, as reported in the Decemnber 15, 2005 deviallon report,

Classification: Major

Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110{a){4)
30 TAC Ghapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(f){10)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 362.086(b)

Remt Prov:  0-02151, Special Condition 17 OF

Description: Failed to obtain preconsiruction autherization and keep records for twe portable diesel engines, as reporled
in the June 24, 2006 deviation repart. :

Classification: Major

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)4)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
EC THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Ramt Prov: ©-02151, Speclal Condition 17 OP

Description: Falled 1o obtain authorization for abrasive blasting and palnting aciivities being conducted at the site, as
reported in the June 24, 2005 deviation report.

Classificatlon: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Part 81, Subpart FF 61.356(g)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Falled to record the quarterly junction box Inspections, as reported in the June 24, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.216(3)(AX[}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.216(3)(AXiii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})

Description: Falled to record the tank truck identification and leak test date during an unloading operation of a truck on
November 20, 2004, as reported in the June 24, 2005 deviation report,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapler G 116.715(a)
50 THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382,085(k)

Ramt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Falled 1o prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)

Ramt Prov: TCEQ Air Flexible Permit #22690, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unautharized emissions.

Effactiva Date: C4/2042009 ADMINORDER 2008-1282-AIR-E
Classlfication: Moderate
Citatior: 30 TAC Chapfer 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(c)
5C THSC Chapter 352 382.085(b}
Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Flexible Pesmit No, 22690, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent failed o prevent the shutdown of the
ethylene compressor in Ethylene Unit 24 on April 2, 2008, resulting in the release of 1,328 pounds of volatite organic

compounds {("VOCs"), 449 pounds of NOx, and 896 pounds of CO from emisston peint number 58-61-20 over a period of
two hours and seven minutes.

Classification; Maderate



B.

C.

D.

Citation:

Rgmit Prov:

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapier A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715{c)

4G CFR Chapier 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 80.18{c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

TCEQ Flexible Permit No, 22690, SC #15 PERMIT

Description: Failed maintain a flame on the Ethylene Unit 21/22 Low-Pressure Flare.
Classification: Moderate

Citation:

‘Rgmt Prov:

Description:
violation)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Conditicn 1 PERMIT
0-02151 Speclal Terms and Cendition 16 OF

Failure to control the annua! emissions for NCx and CO far the calendar year 2006. (CATEGORY A12(i)}6)

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Rgmt Prov;

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.716(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSG Chapler 382 382,085(b)

NSR 22690 Speclal Condition 1 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Cenditions 16 CF

Description: Failure to control the emissions for the rolling 12 month average for MSS for NOx and CO. {CATEGORY
A12(})(6) violation)

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Ramt Prov:

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2){A)
5C THSC Chapler 382 382.085(b)

0-02151 General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failure to disclose a deviation in the deviation reporting periods. (CATEGCRY A12{i}(8) violation)

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal goverament.

NiA

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A

The approval dates of investigations, (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

06/30/2004
06/30/2004
07M2i2004
08/23/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
10/29/2004
1111442004
12M3/2004
12113/2004
121372004
121472004
007/2005
01/07/20056
04/07/2005
01/07/2005
02/21/2005
02/21/2008
02/21/2005
03/31/2005
04/27/2005
05/19/2005
05/25/2005
0712612006
08/02/2005

(275087)
(276008}
(268432)
(259527)
(275582)
(275640)
(275727}
(293172)
(273790)
(335727)
(335760)
(339619)
(339248)
(289178)
(289620}
(28964 1)
(339259)
(345241)
(345242)
(345244)
(374023)
(378280)
(378004)
(379870)
(401365)
(402642)



27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
61
52
53
54
55
56
57
68
50
60
61
62
63
64
85
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
8z
a3
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

D8/22/2005
08/26/2005
0873042006

09/28/2005

10/31/2005
12/05/2006
12/05/2005
12/05/2005
0144772006
0174972008
01/20/2006
01/25/2006
01/30/2006
01/30/2006
01/30/2008
01/30/2005
01/30/2008
02/03/2006
02/08/2008
02M16/2006
02/16/2006
0272312006
02/23/2006
022412008
02/24/2006
02/28/2006
03/14/2006
03/23/2006
03/23/2006
03/27/2006
04/0672006
04/086/2006
0411712006
04/20/2006
05/12/2006
05/12/2006
05M12/2008
06/12/2006
05/12/2008
06/12/2008
05/12/20086
05/15/2006
05/17/2006
05/22/2006
05/23/2006
06/14/2006
07/06/2006
07/07/2006
07/20/2008
08/04/2006
08/24/2006
09/28/2006
10/19/2006
1211312008
1211312006
01/03/2007
01/09/2007
01/10/2007
01/41/2007
02/05/2007
02/08/2007
02/1412007
02/14/2007
02/28/2007
04/2012007
05/16/2007
05/16/2007

{405938)

(397897)
(398784)
(405189)
(434581)
(433634)
(434298)
(434458)
(450857)
(449735}
(434431}
(438519)
(449589)
{450728)
{451081)
{451185)
(451420)
(452920)
(451288)
(434647)
(452148)
(451618)
(456308}
(449980)
(455128)
(456109)
(4350986)
(439922)
(466133)
(381420}
(456117)
(456167)
{(437247)
(482475)
(457714)
{457729)
{457753)
{457763)
(457767)
(457770)
(457773)
(457758)
(458186)
(484707)
(466215)
(466748)
(457725)
(483754)
(486881)
(487670)
(480002)
(511672)
(511690)
(518692)
(619123)
(518929)
(533451)
(535946}
(6534901}
(538166}
(512461}
(535930}
(536814}
(539690}
(530694)
(665914)
(559164)



E.

94

95

26

97

o8

a9
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149

0512172007
05/25/2007
05/31/2007
06/08/2007
06/15/2007
07/26/2007
08/17/2007
08/24/2007
09/14/2007
1041172007
10/15/2007
10/25/2007
01/25/2008
01/28/2008
01/28/2008
01/29/2008
01/30/2008
03/13/2008
03/2472008
03/28/2008
04/09/2008
04/21/2008
04/20/2008
05/14/2008
05714/2008
05/19/2008
06/03/2008
06/04/2008
06/8/2008
06/18/2008
06/18/2008
06/27/2008
06/30/2008
07/02/2008
07/08/2008
07/25/2008
08/13/2008
09/22/2008
10/02/2008
10/03/2008
12/05/2008
01/00/2009
0211242009
02/16/2009
03/04/2009
0372342009
03/30/2000
04/10/2009
0471772009
04/21/2009
04/28/2008
05/18/2009
06/12/2009
06/17/2002
06/23/2009
06/23/2009

(550418)
(56100%)
(560629)
(555170)
(561008)
{563100)
(566455)
{532612)
(571669)
(567347)
(593848)
(595189)
(615884)
(613165)
{B14877)
{613651)
{616327)
(638830)
{618029)
{639042)
(641467)
(639678)
(725879)
{654055)
{B58842)
{671031)
{679905)
(857098)
(682372)
{682442)
{882771)
{684487)
(680043)
{684203)
(685572)
{684655)
(688231)
{701000)
{700011)
{704484)
(708375)
(723176)
{709036)
{726472)
{722252)
{739365)
(724013)
(741145)
(741377)
{743200)
(743070}
{741006)
(747249)
(749612)
(739479)
{744409)

Written notices of violations {(NOV), (CCEDS Inv, Track, No.)

Date:

07122004

Self Report? NO

Cilation;

Description:

(258432) CN600303614
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
TCEQ AIR PERMIT #22890, SC #1 PERMIT
Exceeded VOC permit limits during an avoidable emissions event.



Date: 08/23/2004 (259527) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Modsrate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}

Flexibla Permit No. 22680, 5C 1 PA

Description: Exceeded permit limits during an avoldable emissions event.

Date: 1171472004 {273720)

Self Report? NO Classliication: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
TCEQ Flex Alr Parmit #22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Exceeded VO permit limit during an avoidable emissions event.

Date: 09/28/2005 (405189)

Self Report? YES Ciassification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(b)(9)

Description: Failure to identify in the final record of a scheduled malntenance, startup, or shutdown activity with

unauthorized emissions, the preconstruction autherization number governing the facility involved in
the scheduled maintenance, startup, or shutdown activity.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Gescription: Failure ta comply with any and ali general and special cenditions contained in a
flexible permit.

Date: 0142572006 (438519)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
TCEQ Flexible Permit #22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Deseription: Chevron falled 1o prevent contact with the remete electrical control panel,
Date: 02/14/2006 (452146}

Seif Report? NC Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
TCEQ Permit # 22690, Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Date! 04/07/2006 {466147)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.716(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382.085(k)
TCEQ Flexible Permit #22690 PERMIT

Daseription: Chevron failed to properly maintain the primary and secondary vacutsm
condensate pumps.

Date: 05/16/2006 (486731)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.620(c)(2)(A)(1)(1)

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117, 520 {cX2XA)(i)(IF). Testing was completed, but not within 80 days
following startup of Furnace 1 {EPN 22-36-1))

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderata

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117,520{c)(2)(A}i)(I

Description: Violatlon of 30 TAC 117. 520 (c}2)(A)iXI1). Testing was completed, but not within 60 days
fallowing starlup of Furnace 2 (EPN 22-36-2.)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapier E 117.520(c)(2}AXIXI

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117, 520 (2){2)(A)!}. Testing was completed, but not within 60 days

following starlup of Furnace 3 (EPN 22-36-3.)

Violation of 30 TAC 117, 520 (c)(2)(AXDI). Testing was complated, but not within 60 days
following startup of the Furnace.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520{c}2)A)D{)

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117, 520 (c)(2)AXINI. Testing was completed, but not within 60 days
following startup of Furnace 4 (EPN 22-36-4.)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520{c}2){(A)N()

Deseription: Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (c}(2){(AXi)II). Tasting was complefed, but not within 60 days

following startup of Furnace 6 (EPN 22-36-6.)



Self Report? ‘NO

Cilation:
Dascription:

Self Report? ‘NO
Citation:
Description:

Self Report? NO

Cilation:
Description:

Dale: 12/13/2006
Self Report? NG
Citation:

Description:

Date: 01/10/2007
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Date: 04/19/2007
Salf Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Date: 06/15/2007
Self Report? NO
Cilation:

Description:

Date: 10/2312007
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Dale: 05/14/2008
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Date: 06/30/2008
Self Report? ‘NO
Chtation:

Description:

Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c)(2){A)IXII)
Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 {¢)}2)A)O(I1}. Testing was completed, but not within 60 days
followlng startup of Furnace 7 {EPN 22-36-7.}

Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c)(2){AXIXII}
Violation of 3¢ TAC 117, 520 {&){2XA)(N(1). Testing was completad, but not within 60 days
following startup of Furnace 8 {(EPN 22-36-8.)

Chassification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapler 117, SubChapter E 117.5620(c)(2{AXIXII)

Violation of 30 TAGC 117. 520 {c}{2XA)N(N). Tasting was completad, but not within 60 days
following startup of the Turbineg Bypass Stack {EPN 22-85-27.)

(519123)
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC#1 PERMIT

Chevron failed to prevent a leak In a dacoke process line of Ethylena Unit's 24's cracking furnace
#65.

(534901)
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18{c}2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
TCEQ Flexible Permit No, 22690, SC#1 PERMIT
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22620, SC #156 PERMIT

Chevron failed to maintain a flame on Unit 18 Process flare which resulted in unauthorized
emissions.

(539694)
Classification: Maderate
226890 8C. 1 PA
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a})
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions from Unit 24,

(661008)
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.086(b)
TCEQ Alr Flexible Permit No, 22690, SC#1 PERM|T

Chevron failed to pravent mineral deposits from fouling on the valve stems cawsing a rolease of
unauthorized emissions,

(571738}
Classification: Moderate
40 CFR Chapler 80, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c){1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.0856(b)
TCEQ AIR PERMIT #22690, SC#15 PA
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company - Sweeny Plant faled to control the visible
amissions from Linit 24 - Flare 14 and Unit 22 Flare - 12.

(656842)
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC-Chapter 382 382.085(b)
TCEQ Flexibla Parmit No, 22690, SC #1 PERMIT
CP failed to maintain a flame on the flare fip.
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60,18(c)(2)
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #15 PERMIT
CP failzd to maintain a flame on a flars.

(683548) CNB00303614
Classification: Maderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a){4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

Failure {o obtain proper permit authorizations for a portahle diesel driven air compressor that was
used on site for more than 12 months. (CATEGORY B18(g)(1} violation}



Self Report?
Citation:

Dascription:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descriptlon:
Seif Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Dascription:

Self Report?
Citaticn:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citaflon:

Deseription;
Self Report?
Citation:

Desgcription:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NC

NO

NO

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapier B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-5(a}
5C THSG Chapler 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OF
Failure to properly equip sampling connection systems on unit 33-60VV with praper system.

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 81, SubPT FF 61,346{b){2)(ii{A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Cenditicns 118 OP
Failure to maintain the flow indicators on the junction box vents.
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 81, SubChapter C, PT 81, SubPT FF 61.346(b)(5)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.086(k)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions OP
Failure to make corrections on the junclion box vent flow indicators within 15 days,
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.766(a)}2)
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapler 382 382.085(b)
0-02451 Special Term and Condition 10lv OP
0-02451 Special Terms and Cenditions 1A OP
Failure to maintain records for the HRVOC monitoring system.
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChaptar H 116.764{d)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptar B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b}
C-02151 Special Term and Cendition 10iv QP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A P
Failure to analyze samples collected for HRVOC analysis for Cooling Tawar 6&7 within 72 hours.

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)%C)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Speclal Terms and Gonditions 1A OP
Failure to complete Delay of Repalr within 8 menths on Pump Nos. 328 and 330.
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 15, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter $16, SubChapter B 116.415(c)
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22690 Speclal Condition 8G PERMIT
0-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 16 OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure {o repair and remove pumps from DOR {ist in & manths of the date the pumps were placed
on DOR.
Crassification: Maoderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(e}
30 TAC Chaptar 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
0-02161 Special Terms and Conditions 14 OP
Fallure to monitor the relief valve wihin 24 hours of venting to atmosphere.
Classification: Moderate
3D TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(d }3)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Term and Condition 101 GP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to maintain the flow meter for Flare #12, resulting in downtime exceeding 5% of total
operating time.
Classiflcation: Maderate
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter H 116.725(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
0-02151 Speclal Term and Condition 1Ol OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Corditions 1A OP
Failure to maintain monitorng system serving valves nos. $3-130 and 93-94, resulling in the
downtime exceeding 5% of total unit operating time.
Classlification; Minor



‘Citation:

Deseription:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citalion:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Desgcription:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Cltation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

- 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,118(¢)

NC

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Cenditicn 16 PERMIT

0-02151 Special Terms and Condit'ons 16 OP .
Failure to control the fuel gas concentration, resulting in a greafer than 180 ppmv of H2S on an
hourly maximum average,
Classification: Miner
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
&5 THSC Chapter 382 332.085(h)
NSR 22690 Speclal Condition 7B2 PERMIT
002151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 16 OP
Failure to maintain the dally calibration on CEMS for Furnace #2 and #6.
Classification:  Mederate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(d }{4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapler 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Term and Condition 10i OP
C-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Fallure to conduct sampling for HRVCC flare monftoring systerns on Ethylene Unit 24 apd 22.

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.349(a)2){i}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
C-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure tc maintain the carbon canisters an Unit 33 and Unit 2 resulting in breakthrough.

Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.118(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

6C THSC Chapter 362 382.085(h)

NSR 22690 Speclal Condition 15 PERMIT

-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP

Failure to maintain net 'haating value of gas at 300 BTU or greater on the flares.
Classification: Minar

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

MNSR 22690 Speclal Condition 7(B)2) PERMIT

Q-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 16 OP

Failure o maintain dafly auto calibration on CEMS for NOx and GO in Ethylene Units 24 and 33.

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptar B 122.143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60,18(c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
NSR 22690 Speclal Condition 15 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Tarms and Conditlons 16 OP
Failure fo maintain flare pilot fights,
Classification: Moderate
3¢ TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.726(d)(2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Q-02151 Special Term and Condition 101 OF
C-02161 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP

Failure to maintain records for the annual ealibration of temperature and preasurs senscrs serving

the flare vent line low meler for all flares on site.
Classification:  Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapfer B 116,115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapier B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22680 Special Condition 7F PERMIT
C-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP
Failure o maintain monitoring system serving NOx CEMS analyzer on Unit 22 and Unit 33,
resulting in the downtime exceeding 5% of total unit operating time.
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a){4)(A}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 50, SubChapter C, PT G0, SubPT A 80.18(c)(1}



Description:

Self Repori?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Descrlption:
Self Report?
Citation:

Cescription:
Self Report?
Citation:

Dascription:
Salf Repart?
Citation:

Description:
Self Repert?
Citation:

Desgription:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Dascription:
Self Raport?
Citation:

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NG

NO

NO

NO

NO

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Condition 15 PERMIT

0-02451 Special Terms and Conditlons 16 CP

0-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 1A OP

Fallure to maintair flare resulting in visible emissions exceading 5 minutes In a twe hour period.

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapler 117, SubChapter B 117.310(c}{1) )
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditlens 1J OP
Failure to maintain the 24 hour rolling average concentration of CO resulling in exceading 400

ppmy.

Classificelion: Moderate
30 TAGC Chapter 122, SubChapter 8 122.143(4}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapier B 122.145(2)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 General Terms and Conditions OP
Failure to Include alt deviation In the semi-annual deviation report.
Classlfication: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.1156(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condiion 8M PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP
Failure 10 monitor one LDAR component (one drain) annually since 11/29/2004.
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapler 422, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.181(k}1 )i
5C THSC Chapler 382 382.085({b)
0-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditlons 1A OP
Fallure to to identify two components on the Ethylene Unit 24 in the LDAR database.
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 118.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapier B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condition 10 PERMIT
(-02151 Spectal Terms and Conditions 16 CP
Failure to monltor two compornents in Ethylene Unit 24,
Classification: Moderaie
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.181(b)(1X1)
5C THSC Chapler 382 382.085(b) )
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure ta identify a fotal of 198 components in Ethylene Unit 24,1 In the LDAR database.
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condition 118 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditiens 16 OP
Failure to monitor a total of 194 components in Ethylene Unit 24.1.
Classlfication: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapler 382 382.085(h)
NSR 22600 Speclal Gendition 10 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Gonditions 1A OP
Fallure 10 identify 11 compenents in the Natural Gas Liquids (NGL) Unit 10D (10.2) In the LDAR
database.
Classificatlon: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapler D 1156.3584(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapler 118, SubChapler B 116.115(c)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22680 Special Condition 10 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Canditions 16 CP
0-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 1A CP
Fallure to monitor 11 components In the Natural Gas Liquids (NGL) Unit 10D (10,2) annually
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)



H

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Condition 11A PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 CP

Description: Failure te identify 2 components in Ethylene Unit 33 and 2 gomponents in Ethylene Unit 24 in the
LDAR database.

Self Repart? NO Classification: Minor

Cilation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubGhapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Condition 11B PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 CP

Description; Failure to monitor a total of 2 components In Ethylene Unit 33 and 2 components in Ethylene Unit
24 quarterly,

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Condition 1 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OF

Description: Failure 1o control emissions during emisslons testing.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapier D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Cendition 8 PERMIT

0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 GP

0-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 1A OF

Deseription: Failure fo seal open-ended vaives or lines with a cap, blind flange, plug, or a second valve.
(CATEGORY C10 violation)

Date: 07/28/2008 (684655)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderata

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.716(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC#1 PERMIT

Description: Chevron fafled to prevent an increase in pressure on the propylene compresscr serving Ethylene
Unit 22,

Date: 08B/15/2008 (688231)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citafion: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter G 116.715(a) '

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
TCEQ Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Chevron falled to prevent a composition change for Unit 12 due to a maifunctioning analyzer.
Date: 120512008 (708375) )

Self Repor? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Descripfion: Chevron falled to prevent excess pressure in the refrigeration system resulting in unauthorized
emissians.

Date: 03/04/2009 (722252)

Self Repor? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{z)

8C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Special Conditicn #1 PERMIT

Desaription: Failure io prevent unauthorized emissions. The regulated entity (RE} failed to prevent the power
loss to a relay caused by flipping the wrong circult breaker thus resulting in the automatic isolation
of the Acelylene Reactor and the dumping of the feed to the flare header.

Date: 03/30/2009 (724013) CMN&DO303614
Sealf Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
BC THSC Chapter 382 382.086(h)
Special Condition 6B PERMIT
Special Term and Condition 16 OP
Description: Failure 1o calbrate H2S monitors dally, (CATEGORY C1 VIOLATION)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
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Descrption:
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Cltatlon:
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NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NG

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChaptar H 115.764(a){G)

5C THSC Chapler 382 382 085(b)

Special Term and Condltion 1A OF

Failure to perform the dally calibration on Geoling Tower 5. (CATEGORY C1 VIOLATION}
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122,143(4)

40 CFR Chapler 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 83,11(b}{(5)

5C THSC Chapter 352 382.085(b)

Spectal Condition 15 PERMIT

Special Term and Condition 16 OP

Special Term ang Condition 1A OP

Failure to maintain a continuous pilet flame on flares. (CATEGORY C4 VIOLATION)
Classification: Moderate

30 TAG Chapler 116, SubChapter G 115.715(a)

30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter 8 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Special Condition 8M PERMIT

Special Term and Condition 16 OF

Special Term and-Condition 1A OP

Failure to monitor the new pipingfvent to junction box/atmospheric vent (S-02). (CATEGORY

B19(g)(5) VIOLATION)
Classification: Moderale

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085{b)

Special Condition 8E PERMIT

Special Condition 8F PERMIT

Special Term and Gondition 16 OP

Special Term and Conditlon 1A OP

Fafture to monitor miscelianeous fugitive components. (CATEGORY B1%{(g)(5) VIOLATION)
Classlification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.310(c)}1)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Special Tarm and Condition 14 OP

Fallure 1o stay below 30 TAC 117 dmits for stationary internal combustion engines, (CATEGORY

C4 VIOLATION)
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, 2T 61, SubPT FF 61.354(d)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Term and Candition 1A OP ‘

Fallure to monitor carbon canisters at proper intervals. (CATEGORY 1 VIOLATION)
Classificalion: Maderate

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubGhapter 8 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 81.342{a)(2)(ii)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.354(d)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}

Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Failure to replace carben beds In canisters in a timely manner, (CATEGORY B18 VIOLATION)

Classification: Minor
30 TAG Chapter 118, SubChapter H 115.725(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Term and Conditicn 1A OP
Failure to operate monitoring systern serving atmespheric relief valve 93-117 at least 95% of the
calendar year, (CATEGORY B18 VIOLATION)
Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chaptar 101, SubChapter F 101.20t(b}2}J)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 362 382.085(b)
Special Term and Condition 2F OP
Fallure to document non-reportable events within two weeks of the Incident. (CATEGORY C3
VIOLATION}
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115,725(d)X4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter 8 122.143{4)



F.

Description:
Self Report? NG
Citation:

Description:

Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description;
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Date: 05/18/2009
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Date: 06/22/12009

Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Environmental audits.

Notlce of Intent Date:
Disclosure Date:

Viol. Classification:

8C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(k)

Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Special Term and Condition 10(j) OP

Failure to conform to reguired HRVOC sampling protocols. {CATEGORY B1 VIOLATION)
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.782(b}(1}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.035(k)

Special Term and Condtion 1A OF

Failure to repalr lsaaking components within a proper time frame. {CATEGORY C4 VIOLATION)

Classtfication: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.726(d)(2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
6C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Special Term and Conditien 1A OP
Fallure to properly calibrate HRVOC analyzers. {CATEGORY B18 VICLATION)
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 68, SubChapter C, PT 68, SubPT G 68,150(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Term and Condition 23 OP

Failure o maintain an accurate risk management plan. (CATEGORY C3 VIOLATION}
Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.764(a)(6}

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter H 115.766(a)(2}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4})

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Failure to keep required records for cocling towers. (CATEGORY B3 VIOLATION)
Classification; Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)X1)

40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a){(1)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Term and Cendition 14 OP

Failure to prevent open ended lines. (CATEGORY C10 VIOLATION)

{741006)

Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapler G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}

Speclal Condition 1 PERMIT

Failure to prevent unauthorized emissicns during an emissions event, Chavron Phillips failed to
pravent HRVOCs from leaking to the flare.

Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapiter F 101,201¢a)(1)(B)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Failed to submit Initial Notification within 24 hours of discovary.
(744409)
Classification: Moderate

#22600, Special Condition #1 PERM!IT

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

Failure 1o prevent unauthorized emissigns due to level indicator malfunction on Depropanizer
Tower.

12/14/2006
06/13/2007

Moderate

(536537)

Cilation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(A)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter D 1156.364(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter T 115.354{2)(C)
30 TAG Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.3558(3}

30 TAG Chapter 115, SubChapterH 115,781(a)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter H 118.781(b)(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781({b}(8)



30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapiler H 115.781{b)(7)

Ramt Prowv: PERMIT Air Permit 22069
Description: Failure to menitor cerain fugitve valves, connectors, and difficult to monitor or unsafe to monitor
componenis in gasfvapor or fight liquid service.
Natice of intent Dale: 08/15/2007 (594191)
Disclosure Date: 03/04/2008
Viol. Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter O 115.356(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H.115.781(a)
4G CFR Chapler 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, 5ubPT V 61.246{e}{1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1022
Ramt Prav: PERMIT 22069
Description: Failure to idenlify certain fugitive components.
Viol, Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 115, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapler 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 116.781(b){3}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)}7)
40 CFR Part 81, Subparl V 61.242-7(c)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 81.242-7(h}{3)
40 CFR Chapler 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1022(c}{4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapier C, PT 63, SubPT LU 63.1026(b)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapler C, PT 63, SubPT UL 63.1027
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 22069
Description: Fallure 1o monitercerain valves, conneclors, and difficulte to ronitor components.
Notice of Intent Date: 02/22/2008 {646235)
Disclesure Date: 10/156/2008
Viol. Classification: Mederate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 22069
Description: Failure to Identify, by tagging, certain fugltive components.in an electronic database, on process fiow diagrams, or by olher
means (Units 21 and 24),
Vial. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 116.354(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.364(2)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 116.364(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781({b)
30 TAC Chaptar 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(3)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 22069
Description: Failure to instrumeant monitor certaln valves, cennectors, pumps, and difficult to monitor components per applicable

Disclosure Date:

requirements (Unit 21 and 24).

01/20/2009

Viol. Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Rqmt Prov:
Description:

Viol. Classificatio

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Notice of Intent Date
Disclosure Date:

Viol. Classificatio

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a)
PERMIT 22059

Fallure to identify, by tagging, certaln fugltive components in an electronic database, on process flow dlagrams, or by other
means (Units 21 and 24).

n: Maoderate

30 TAC Chapler 415, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapler 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2){C}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 116.781(b)
30 TAC Chapler 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(3)
PERMIT 22089

Failure to instrument menitor certain valves, connectors, pumps, and difficult to moniter compenents per applicable
raquirements (Unit 21 and 24).

; 0744072008 (700470)
1072812008

n: Moderata



Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 68, SubChapter C, PT 68, SubPT D 88.87(b)2)

Description: Fafled to provide required fraining for coniractor employees,

Viol. Classification: Minor

Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 68, SubChapter C, FT 68, SubPT D 68.75(b}
Dascription: Falled to have complete management of change (MOC) documentation,
Viol. Classification: Minor

Cilation: 40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT I 265.62{d)

40 CFR Ghapter 265, SubChapter I, PT 265, SubPT D 265.62{¢)
40 GFR Chapter 265, SubChapler |, PT 265, SubPT D 265,52{f}

Description: Fallure to adequately mast all regulatary requirements for the Hazardous Waste Contingency Plan.

Viol. Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter Q 335,476

Description: Failed to issue an executive summary.and certification within 30 days of the most recent revision to the Source

Reduction and Waste Minimization Plan {(SRAWMP),

Vial. Classification; Moderate "
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter K 106.261

30 TAC Chapter 108, SubChapter K 108.262
Deascription: Failed to authorize new fugitive emissions components by PBR deadline.

Viol. Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(¢)}3)(A)
Description: Failed to include specificatlons for all menfiors in the HRYOC monltoring plan.

Viol. Classification: Minor .
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubGhapter F 101.201(c)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(h)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(a)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(¢})
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(f}(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(f}2)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 116.786(c)
30 TAC Chaptar 115, SubChapter H 115.788(c)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 116.788(a)

Description: Failed to report requirad information to the local pollution control agency.
Viol. ClassHication: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111{a}4 )(A)(ii)
Descripfion; Failed to directly observe select flares for visible emissions,
Viol. Classification: Maderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapfer 116, SubChapter H 116.726(d)(2)
30 TAC Chaptier 115, SubChapter H 115.766(a)(2)
Description: Failed to have up-to-date mid-level calibration gas cylinder concentrations for all HRVOC continuous manitoring systems to

allow caksulation of callbration eror for daily and weekly mid-level calibrations.

Viol. Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.764(a)(6)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.764(f)
Description: Failed to inslall probes for the HRVOC sample system consistent with Appendix P requirements.
Viol. Classification: Mederate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter C 115.212(a)(3){A)(ii)
Description: Failed to control VOC emissions from a loading hose.
Notice of Intent Date: 1172072008 (722249}
Disclosure Date: 04/02/2009
Viof, Classification: Moderale
Citation: 30 TAC Ghapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a)
‘Rgmt Prov: PERMIT New Source Review Permit 22069
Dascription: Failure fo tag certain fugitive componets subject to or exempt from _inétrumenl monitoring (Unit 18).



Vicl. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC. Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapier O 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781{b)(3}
30 TAC Chaptar 115, SubChapter H 116.781{b)(7}
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT New Source Review Permit 22069

Descripticn: Failure 1o instrument moniter certain valves, connectors and difficult to monior compenents in gasfvapor or
light liquid service,

Netice of Intent Date: 03/11/2009 (740247}
No DOV Associated

Nofice of Intent Date: 04/02/2009 {7424786)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 04/23/2009 (744726)
No DOV Assceiated

G, Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
NIA

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

I Participation in a veluntary pollution reduction program.

N/A

J. Early compliance,
NIA

Sites Outside of Texas

NA



Texas CoMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING §

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
COMPANY LP §

RN100825249 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2009-1023-AIR-E

L JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP ("the Respondent") under the authority of TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCRQ,
through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent appear before the Commission and together

stipulate that:

1. The Respondent owns and operates an industrial organic chemicals manufacturing plant at 21689
Highway 35 in Old Ocean, Brazoria County, Texas (the “Plant™).

2, The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

3. The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

4, The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section I ("Allegations") on or about
June 28, 2009,

5. The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by. the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section TT ("Allegations"),
nor of any statute or rule.

6. An administrative penalty in the amount of Twenty Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ($20,700)

is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in Section IT
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10.

11.

("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid Eight Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Dollars ($8,280)
of the administrative penalty and Four Thousand One Hundred Forty Dollars ($4,140) is deferred
contingent upon the Respondent’s timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this
Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of this
Agreed Order. If the Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements of
this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all or part of the
deferred penalty. Eight Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Dollars ($8,280) shall be conditionally
offset by the Respondent’s completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”).

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a setilement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditipns set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable,

II. ALLLEGATIONS

As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have failed to comply with

permitted emissions limits, in violation of New Source Review Flexible Air Permit No. 22690/PSD-TX-
751M1, Special Condition 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(3) and 116.715(a), and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on March 20, 2009,
Specifically, operations personnel failed to follow proper procedures while restarting Furnace 7, leading
to a total unit shutdown and the subsequent flaring of 3,911.67 pounds of volatile organic compounds,
6,327.62 pounds of carbon monoxide, and 1,297.62 pounds of nitrogen oxides from Emission Point
Number ("EPN") 56-61-14 and EPN 56-61-20 over a 71 hour 26 minute period beginning on March 7,
2009. Since these emissions could have been avoided by better operational practices, the emissions are
not subject to an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b).

ITII. DENTALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations").
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IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re:
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company I.P, Docket No. 2009-1023-AIR-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE
§ 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, Eight Thousand Two Hundred Bighty
Dallars ($8,280) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the condition that the
Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference. The
Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty
assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:
a. Within 30 days after the efféctive date of this Agreed Order, ensure the completion of

additional training and/or supervision over the operational practices that address the
causes leading to the emissions event that began on March 7, 2009;

b. Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification

of compliance with Ordering Provision No. 3.a. The certification shall include detailed
supporting documentation including receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate
compliance, be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the following
certification language:

"I certify under penaity of law that this document and all attachments were prepared
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are sigrificant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fines and
imprisonment for knowing violations."

The certification shall be submitted to:



Chevron Phillips Chemiical Company LP
DOCKET NQ. 2009-1023-AIR-E

Page 4

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Air Section, Manager

Houston Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite IT

Houston, Texas 77023-1486

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
ant event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director,

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the QAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constituie an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
QOrder to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Conunission

o e 8a D0 n}\g)w@

or the Executive Direcior Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and T do agree to the terms
and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materiaily relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitied,

. Referral of this case to the Aftorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Aitorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ secking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

%@Mﬂﬂ /d/ ////c) 7

Signature Daie

Wayne McDowell Plant Manager
Name (Printed or typed) Title
Authorized Representative of
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section TV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order,






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1023-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Payable Penalty Amount: Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred Sixty Dollars ($16,560)

SEP Amount: Eight Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Dollars ($8,280)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Houstor-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles
Program

Location of SEP: Texas Air Qnality Control Region 216 — Houston-Galveston

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to confribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent will contribute to Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles Program, The
contribution will be used in accordance with the Supplemental Environmental Project Agreement between

‘the Houston-Galveston AERCO and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. SEP monies will be

used to aid local school districts and area transit agencies in reaching local match requirements mandated by
the Federal Highway Administration’s (“FHWA”™) Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality funding program. SEP
monies will be disbursed to school districts and transit agencies in need of funding assistance in the Houston-
Galveston non-attainment area. Those SEP monies will be used exclusively by the school districts and transit
agencies as supplements to meet the local match requirements of the EPA. SEP monies will be used to pay for
the cost of replacing older diesel buses with alternative fueled or clean diesel buses. The old buses will be
permanently retired and only sold for scrap. The schools and transit agencies will also use the SEP monies to
refrofit more buses to reduce emissions. Houston-Galveston AERCO will send the TCEQ verification in the
form of paid invoices and other documentation to show that the retrofits were completed. Retrofit technologies
include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters, NOx reduction catalyst technology in
combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission control technologics that are developed and
approved by EPA or the California Air Resources Board,

‘The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action, -
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B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions of buses by more
than 90% below today’s level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribuie at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP. '

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Houston-Galveston Area Council
Houston-Galvesion ABERCO
P.O. Box 22777

Houston, Texas 77227-2777

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Faliy Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may

require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:
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Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmenta! Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity
Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear

statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government. '
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